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June	17,	2014	
	
	
Mr.	Mark	Detterman	
Hazardous	Materials	Specialist	
Alameda	County	Environmental	Health	Services	
Environmental	Protection,	Local	Oversight	Program	
1131	Harbor	Bay	Parkway,	Suite	250	
Alameda,	CA	94502‐6577	
	
Subject:	 Indoor	Air	Quality	Monitoring	Work	Plan	Addendum	Letter		
	 Former	McGrath	Steel,	6655	Hollis	Street,	Emeryville,	California	94608		
	 ACEH	Fuel	Leak	Case	No.	RO0000063,	GeoTracker	Global	ID	No.	T0600102099	
	 AllWest	Project	Number	14007.28	
	
Dear	Mr.	Detterman:	
	
AllWest	Environmental,	Inc.	(AllWest)	has	prepared	this	work	plan	addendum	describing	tasks	to	
further	characterize	site	conditions	at	the	above‐referenced	subject	site	(Figures	1	and	2).	This	
work	plan	addendum	was	prepared	in	response	to	requests	made	by	Alameda	County	Health	Care	
Services	Agency,	Environmental	Health	Department	(ACEH)	in	their	letter	of	June	4,	2014	in	
response	to	our	Indoor	Air	Quality	Monitoring	Work	Plan	dated	April	1,	2014.		The	ACEH	letter	of	
June	4,	2014	is	included	in	Attachment	A.	
	
Proposed	Scope	of	Work	Revisions	
	
The	ACEH	letter	of	June	4,	2014	requested	several	modifications	to	the	scope	of	work	proposed	in	
our	Indoor	Air	Quality	Monitoring	Work	Plan.		Among	the	requested	revisions	to	the	scope	of	work	
were:		
	

 Limited	One‐Time	Basis	for	Indoor	and	Outdoor	Vapor	Samples	‐	The	AllWest	Indoor	
Air	Quality	Monitoring	Work	Plan	proposed	conducting	two	semiannual	indoor	air	quality	
(IAQ)	monitoring	events	per	the	California	Department	of	Toxic	Substances	Control	(DTSC)	
Final	–	Guidance	for	the	Evaluation	and	Mitigation	of	Subsurface	Vapor	Intrusion	to	Indoor	
Air	(Vapor	Intrusion	Guidance),	October	2011.		The	ACEH	requested	that	only	a	single	one‐
time	monitoring	event	be	performed,	unless	results	warrant	additional	sampling.		
Therefore,	AllWest	proposes	a	single	24‐hour	IAQ	monitoring	event.	
	

 Preliminary	Vapor	Survey	‐	ACEH	requested	that	collection	of	IAQ	samples	be	limited	to	
buildings	over	the	soil	or	groundwater	petroleum	hydrocarbon	plume;	namely	the	
warehouse	building	at	1471	67th	Street.	IAQ	samples	should	be	collected	at	the	office	
building	at	6655	Hollis	Street	only	if	a	health	risk	is	documented.		Therefore,	AllWest	will	
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delete	the	two	proposed	IAQ	sample	locations	within	the	office	building	at	6655	Hollis	
Street	(Figure	3).			
	
ACEH	also	requested	that	proposed	sample	location	IAQ‐3	be	relocated	to	the	north	wall	of	
the	1471	67th	Street	warehouse	building	adjacent	to	the	former	underground	storage	tank	
(UST)	source	area	locations.		We	have	moved	the	proposed	sample	IAQ‐3	to	this	location.		
However,	it	is	the	opinion	of	AllWest	that	deleting	the	original	IAQ‐3	sample	location	in	the	
southern	portion	of	the	warehouse	building	would	leave	a	large	portion	of	the	building	
interior	unmonitored.		Therefore,	we	propose	relocating	sample	IAQ‐5	from	the	6655	Hollis	
Street	office	building	to	the	former	IAQ‐3	location	in	the	southern	portion	of	the	1471	67th	
Street	warehouse	building.		The	revised	proposed	IAQ	sample	locations	are	shown	in	
Figure	3.	
	

 Location	of	Outdoor	Air	Sample	‐	AllWest	did	not	show	the	location	of	proposed	outdoor	
ambient	air	(OAA)	sample	OAA‐1	on	Figure	3	in	our	original	Indoor	Air	Quality	Monitoring	
Work	Plan.		ACEH	requested	that	this	location	be	shown	in	the	revised	Figure	3	in	the	work	
plan	addendum.		Although	the	DTSC	Vapor	Intrusion	Guidance	(October	2011)	recommends	
collecting	OAA	samples	upwind	from	the	subject	site,	no	suitably	secure	sample	location	
exists	along	67th	Street	in	the	predominantly	westerly	upwind	direction	from	the	subject	
site.			Therefore,	AllWest	proposes	locating	outdoor	ambient	air	sample	OAA‐1	on	the	
second	floor	balcony	of	the	adjacent	office	building	at	6655	Hollis	Street.		Although	in	the	
predominantly	downwind	direction	east	of	the	subject	site,	this	is	the	only	relatively	secure	
and	accessible	outdoor	sample	location	adjacent	to	the	subject	site.		The	OAA‐1	Summa	
canister	will	be	secured	to	the	balcony	railing	by	a	locked	chain.		The	proposed	OAA‐1	
sample	location	is	shown	on	Figure	3.	
	

 Indoor	Air	Survey	Notification	and	Building	Survey	–	ACEH	requested	a	one‐week	
notification	period	for	building	occupants	prior	to	conducting	IAQ	monitoring.		However,	
the	subject	property	buildings	are	currently	vacant	and	unoccupied,	and	have	been	so	since	
the	last	tenant	(CMC	Rebar)	vacated	the	premises	circa	2012;	although	a	neighboring	
painting contracting business (Giampolini & Co.) may have occasionally used the 
warehouse building for some period afterward.		Therefore,	there	are	no	current	building	
occupants	to	notify	and	this	should	not	be	an	issue	during	the	proposed	IAQ	monitoring	
activities.	

	
 Building	HVAC	System	Status	–	ACEH	requested	that	the	building	heating,	ventilation	and	

air	conditioning	(HVAC)	systems	be	non‐operational,	with	windows	and	doors	closed,	
during	IAQ	sample	collection	activities	to	simulate	worst‐case	conditions.		Since	the	
warehouse	building	is	currently	unoccupied	with	the	electrical	power	shut	off,	the	HVAC	is	
non‐operational	and	windows	and	doors	are	normally	kept	closed.		Therefore,	this	should	
not	be	an	issue	during	the	proposed	IAQ	monitoring	activities.		

	
We	hope	this	Indoor	Air	Quality	Monitoring	Work	Plan	Addendum	Letter	adequately	addresses	the	
concerns	of	your	letter	of	June	4,	2014.		At	the	request	of	our	client,	AllWest	intends	to	perform	the	
proposed	IAQ	sampling	activities	as	soon	as	possible	after	submission	of	this	addendum	letter,	
pending	72	hour	notification	to	ACEH	of	field	activities.		If	you	have	any	questions,	or	would	like	to	
further	discuss	the	above	issues,	please	call	me	at	(415)	391‐2510,	extension	204.	
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Sincerely,	
	
AllWest	Environmental,	Inc.		
	
	
	
	
	
Leonard	P.	Niles,	R.G.,	C.H.G.	
Senior	Project	Manager	
	
	
CC:	Walter	F.	Merkle,	MCG	Investments,	LLC	
	
	
FIGURES 	 	

Figure	1:	 Site	Location	Map	
Figure	2:	 Site	Map	with	Former	UST,	Boring	and	Monitoring	Well	Locations	
Figure	3:	 Proposed	Indoor	Air	Sample	Locations	
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